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To,

Divisional Forest Officer
Sundargarh Forest Division,
Dist-Sundargarh

Sub: Submission of Hard copy in respect of Proposal for diversion of 8,673 Ha. Forest land in village Bileibahal,
Gopalpur, Haldikhola, Sambara, Sardega, Tihuria, Sarangajharia, Garhaghat PF, Ghogarpali RF & Jamkani RF
under Hemagiri/ Lephripada Tahasil in Sundargarh District, Odisha for construction and improvement to Road
and CD works of Gopalpur Tehria road under PMGSY Package No.- OR-30-508 by Executive Engineer, Rural

Works Division, Sundargarh. Proposal No: FP/OR/ROAD/41724/2019 and State SI.No- OR-060/2019
dt.31.08.2019

Sir,

The hard copies (6 sets) with all annexures, undertaking and maps in respect of diversion of
8.673 Ha. Forest land in village Bileibahal, Gopalpur, Haldikhola, Sambara, Sardega, Tihuria,
Sarangajharia, Garhaghat PF, Ghogarpali RF & Jamkani RF under Hemagiri/ Lephripada Tahasil in
Sundargarh District, Odisha are submitted herewith for construction and improvement to Road and
: CD works of Gopalpur Tehria road under PMGSY Package No.- OR-30-508 by Executive Engineer,
L Rural Works Division, Sundargarh for your kind information and further action.

Encl: 6 sets of FDPs with KML file of the project area.
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Yours faithfully,

Doz

Executive Engineer,
R. W Division, Sundargarh
Memo NO .../ /DBLE v

Copy to the Collector, Sundargarh for favour of kind information.

Executive Engineer,
R. W Division, Sundargarh
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